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Dear Dr. Allen:

We have your wire indicating that the
proof's of your article on subsidizing athletes
have your approval, and we appreciate very much
your promptness in advising us.

The October issue will be off the
press in about ten days, and we shall indeed be
glad to supply you with extra copies. 1 shall
have six sent to you, and if you can use more,
just say the word.

Very cordially yours,
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Paul Teetor

Dr., Forrest C., Allen

Department of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas




